
 

70-020 Marietta House Museum (NR)  
5626 Bell Station Road  
Glenn Dale  
(M-NCPPC)  
Built c. 1813 Marietta is a two-and-one-half-story, side-gabled brick plantation house with elegant 
Federal style decorative detail and later (1830) T-shaped wing. It was built for Gabriel Duvall, 
distinguished for a lifetime of public service. Active during the American Revolution, he served as 
Comptroller of the Treasury under Jefferson, and as Associate Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court 
from 1811 to 1835. Two small brick outbuildings stand on the grounds near the house: Justice 
Duvall’s law office and a tack room/root cellar. Marietta is now open to the public as a house 
museum. The law office is protected by an easement held by the Maryland Historical Trust. The 
property was listed in the National Register of Historic Places in 1994. 


